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Rutledge, Mary

Subject: FW: CMP

From: Sarah J. Stanton [mailto:Sstanton@rllaz.com]
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 5:52 PM

To: Willis D. Hawley

Cc: Tolleson, Julie (Julie.Tolleson@tusd1.org); TUSD
Subject: CMP

Dr. Hawley,

The Board-approved Comprehensive Magnet Plan is available here:
http://tusdl.org/contents/distinfo/deseg/Documents/Comprehensive Magnet Plan.pdf

In addition, in response to your email of September 22, 2014 regarding the District’s proposal for you to present your
position on the Comprehensive Boundary Plan and Comprehensive Magnet Plan to the Governing Board, the District
suggests that this item be discussed at the meeting of the Parties next week and that no further action be taken on
those two R&R’s until after the meeting. Please let us know if you are amenable to this. Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

Sarah Stanton

Rusing Lopez & Lizardi, P.L.L.C.
6363 North Swan Road, Suite 151
Tucson, Arizona 85718

Td: 520.792.4800

Fax: 520.529.4262
sstanton@rllaz.com
www.rllaz.com

RusiNG Lorez

ol & LizARrDI

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION AND ANY DOCUMENTS ACCOMPANYING IT CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL
OR PRIVILEGED INFORMATION BELONGING TO THE SENDER. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON TO
WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY REVIEW, DISCLOSURE,
COPYING, DISTRIBUTION OR USE OF THIS COMMUNICATION OR ANY OF THE INFORMATION IT CONTAINS IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. ANY
UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION OF THIS TRANSMISSION IS ILLEGAL. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE ERRONEOUSLY, PLEASE
IMMEDIATELY DELETE THIS COMMUNICATION AND ANY ATTACHMENTS FROM YOUR SYSTEM AND DESTROY ANY COPIES. PLEASE ALSO
NOTIFY THE SENDER THAT YOU HAVE DONE SO BY REPLYING TO THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU.



